### **Hillside Federation**

# October 18, 2022

### 7:00 pm via video conference

### Minutes

# I. Call to Order

President Charley Mims called the meeting to order at 7:05 pm.

IV. Old Business - (taken out of order) Harvard-Westlake River Park Project - Alan Dymond

The DEIR confirmed that the fire station has to be moved. The artificial turf is made of PFAS, toxic forever chemicals. PEER, Public Employees for Environmental Responsibility, is hosting a symposium on Sunday, Nov. 6., Christian Science Church across from Weddington.

**Candidate Series: Jacqui Irwin** - Assembly District 44 (now includes Pacific Palisades & Brentwood) Priorities: education, environment, public safety, fire safety, open space. Jacqui said that she voted against bills that take away local controls for housing. Jacqui was not aware that the Burbank flight path had been relocated. Nancy Frawley: Assistant District Director <u>Nancy.frawley@asm.ca.gov</u>

# CD 5 Update - None

# CD 4 Update: Mehmet Berker -

We expect a new staff report for the Wildlife Ordinance to be out this week or next. The next step will be City Planning Commission meeting in November. CD 4 is working on speed mitigation on Mulholland. There will be staff changes in CD 4; Mehmet will be taking over parks and working on open space. Mashael Majid is the lead on the Open Space Element.

# II. Approval of Minutes - Robin Greenberg

The September Minutes were approved as written.

### **III. Officers' Reports**

### A. President's Report - Charley Mims

Mulholland Scenic Design Review Board hearing: The city will comply with the judge's directive; they are not appealing. Alan Kishbaugh stated that the city is mute; we've heard nothing from them. They have seen an increase in cases.

B. Operations/Treasurer Report – Don Andres All 46 members are paid.

### **IV. Old Business**

- A. Mulholland Design Review Board Moratorium: Don Andres (See President's Report)
- B. 3003 Runyon Canyon Road: Joan Cashel, Don Andres Nothing new.
- C. Safe Roads and Wildlife Protection Act (AB2344): Marian Dodge Signed by the Governor.
- D. Zoo Vision Plan: Marian Dodge Comments have been submitted; we are waiting Final EIR from BOE.

- E. Mount St. Mary's University Project: Jamie Hall Mt. St. Mary's will try to get some issues dropped.
- F. Curtis School Project: Wendy-Sue-Rosen They have filed an appeal to get the same conditions that other schools have, eg. Cannot rent their facilities for filming, for commercial uses. No construction and no special events shall be permitted during high fire hazard/red flag days. A phone number shall be posted and visible at all times during construction. The Mulholland Place fencing, constructed within the public right of way, must be removed. If in the future Curtis decides to construct fencing in the public right of way, it must apply for a revocable permit from the Bureau of Engineering with notice to the Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy and adjacent community.

MOTION: Wendy-Sue-Rosen - That the Hillside Federation join the appeal of the Bel Air Skycrest Property Owners Association, Brentwood Residents Coalition, Bel Air Knolls Property Owners' Association. Motion passed.

- G. SB 9 and SB 10- Jamie Hall nothing new.
- H. Hollywood Sign Lighting Jeff Swofford will present next month.

### V. New Business

A. Wendy-Sue Rosen - The Attorney General issued new guidelines for building in fire zones. Jamie pointed out that you can avoid EIR by saying everything is exempt.

Stephen Krawchuk

**Chip Clements** 

Mark Stratton

Nickie Miner

**Robin Greenberg** 

Carolyn LoBuglio

- B. Jamie Hall: there are discussions about increasing the number of City Council members.
- C. Marian Dodge: Griffith Park is celebrating P-22's 10<sup>th</sup> anniversary in the park on October 22.

### VI. Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 8:30 pm.

Next Meeting: November 15, 2022 Guest: City Attorney Mike Feuer

Robin Greenberg Recording Secretary

Members Present:

Argyle Civi	ic Assn
-------------	---------

Beachwood Canyon

Bel-Air Hills Assn.

Bel Air Skycrest POA

Benedict Canyon Assn.

Robert Schlesinger

Brentwood Hills HOA

Brentwood Residents Coalition	Wendy-Sue Rosen	
Bundy Canyon Assn.	Jacquelin Bacal	
Cahuenga Pass POA	Krista Michaels	
Canyon Back Alliance	Lois Becker	
Doheny/Sunset Plaza NA	Ellen Evans	
Franklin Hills Residents Assn.	Charley Mims	
Franklin/Hollywood West Residents Assn.Don Andres		
Laurel Canyon Assn.	Jamie Hall	
LFIA (Los Feliz)	Marian Dodge	
Mt. Washington Homeowners Alliance	Lee McLoed	
Nichols Canyon NA	Julie Kremkus	
Oaks Homeowners	Linda Othenin-Girard	
Sherman Oaks HOA	Jay Weitzler	
Studio City Residents Assn.	Alan Dymond	
Upper Nichols Canyon	Joan Cashel	

# Guests:

Chair Emeritus	Alan Kishbaugh
AD 44	Jacqui Irwin
AD 44 Asst. Dir.	Nancy Frawley
CD 4 Field Rep	Mehmet Berker